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  Georgetown County, South Carolina 
129 Screven Street, Suite 239 

Post Office Drawer 421270 

Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 

(843) 545-3083  Fax (843) 545-3500 

E-Mail  purch@gtcounty.org 

Website  http://www.gtcounty.org 
 

 

ADDENDUM #3 TO BID #22-027 
                       
BID NUMBER:  22-027                                                   ISSUE DATE:   Friday, July 1, 2022 
  
(REVISED) OPENING DATE: Wednesday, July 13, 2022         OPENING TIME: 3:30 PM 
 
Pre-Bid Site Inspection:  [Independent – On Own] 
 
PROCUREMENT FOR:  Court Construction & Resurfacing 
  
 

This addendum will amend Bid #22-027, Court Construction & Resurfacing originally issued 

on Wednesday, June 1, 2022.  This clarification is being provided to all known and registered 

correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and original bid documents are 

also available online at: www.gtcounty.org, select “Bid Opportunities” from the Quick Links 

section.   

   

 

Question #1: I just realized that the light poles are being called out as anchor mounts.  

Everywhere else is direct burial.  Do you want to stick with that? 

 

Response: The County would like the most economical option. 

   

 

Question #2: Do you want square corners or angled corners on the tennis courts?  

Stables, East Bay and current SI courts have angles. 

 

Response: The County would like the most economical option. 

   

Question #3: Can we use 3” post for terminals instead of 4”?  The 4” is overkill.  

We’ve used 3” on all the other facilities.  

Response: Yes. 
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Question #4: Can we use 4’ fence for the separation fence instead of 5’?  Again, that is 

what is on the other facilities. 

 

 

Response: Yes. 

   

 

Question #5: Does the sport court at S. Island get lights?  If so, what’s the layout? 

 

Response: We did not specify a layout, will depend upon what lighting is used. Is to 

be recreational level lighting. 

   

 

There will be a 4th/final addendum issued to answer additional questions received.  

Therefore, the bid opening date and time will be pushed back one more week.  See revised 

timeline below. 

Time Line: Bid #22-027 

Item Date Time Location 

Date of Issue: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 n/a n/a 

Pre-Bid Site Inspection: Independent - On Own n/a Various 

Inquiry Cut-Off Time: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 5:00PM ET n/a 

(REVISED) Bids Must Be Received 

On/Before: 

Wednesday, July 13, 2022 3:30PM ET Electronic 

(REVISED) Public Bid Opening & 

Tabulation: 

Wednesday, July 13, 2022 3:30PM ET Hybrid* 
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

BID #22-027 

Court Construction & Resurfacing 

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:        

 

 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

◙ Addendum #2 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

◙ Addendum #3 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:   Initialed By:  

 

 


